From: Mihal, Natasha (CON)

To: Young, Victor (BOS

Subject: RE: Request for CEQA Determination and Controller"s Report for Rules Committee 7/6 and 7/9 meetings
Date: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 2:04:42 PM
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We will not be refiling for 200509 and 200514.
| will be submitting or resubmitting for all others.
Thanks!

Natasha Mihal

COVID Response: EOC Deputy for Future Operations
(415) 359-3813 (mobile) | natasha.mihal@sfgov.org
City and County of San Francisco

Controller’s Office | City Performance Deputy Director
Pronouns: she/her/hers

From: Young, Victor (BOS) <victor.young@sfgov.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 1:05 PM

To: Navarrete, Joy (CPC) <joy.navarrete@sfgov.org>; Mihal, Natasha (CON)
<natasha.mihal@sfgov.org>

Subject: Request for CEQA Determination and Controller's Report for Rules Committee 7/6 and 7/9
meetings

Good Afternoon Joy and Natasha:

Below are items schedules for next weeks Rules Committee Meetings where | will need the CEQA
Determination and Controller’s analysis.

7/6 meeting

e File No. 200509 — was re-referred due to amendments. Let me know if you intend to
re-issue reports

e File No. 200510 — was re-referred due to amendments. Let me know if you intend to
re-issue reports.

e File No. 200514 — was re-referred due to amendments. Let me know if you intent to
re-issue reports.

e File No. 200515 — CEQA Determination on file. Controller Report Pending.

7/9 meting
e File No. 200507 — was re-referred due to amendments. Let me know if you intent to
re-issue reports.
e File No. 200654 — CEQA DETERMINATION Pending. Controller Report Pending

It would be appreciate if | could get any pending report for the packet by tomorrow morning.
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Thanks.

Victor Young

Board of Supervisors

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, City Hall.,, Room 244
San Francisco CA 94102

phone 415-554-7723 | fax415-554-5163
victor.young@sfgov.org | www.sfbos.org

@S Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form.

The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation, and archived matters
since August 1998.

Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to
disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information
provided will not be redacted. Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information
when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that
members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available
to all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from
these submissions. This means that personal information—including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar
information that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees—may appear on the
Board of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.
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